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Dear Antonio
I hope that you are well. As you will have seen from other emails this week, your application for
the post of EE has finally been approved.
So WELCOME to your EE role at SHU!
I am sorry for the delay – this was because there were potential conflict of interest with several
EEs from your institution, but I am so pleased that your application has now been approved!
 
I wondered if you might like to arrange a virtual get together with myself and the ultrasound
team to meet us and to introduce you to our course and modules?
Are there any particular days or times of day which would be easier for you? (I know how busy
course leader schedules can be!!).
 

Are you working during the week of 22nd November? Perhaps we can find some time to get
meet up??
 
Best wishes
Catriona
 
 
 

From: Antonio Sassano <Antonio2.Sassano@uwe.ac.uk> 
Sent: 17 September 2021 14:12
To: Hynes, Catriona <C.Hynes@shu.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: External Examiner Opportunity
 
CAUTION: This message was sent from outside the University, purportedly from
Antonio2.Sassano@uwe.ac.uk .
Please check the sender is legitimate before responding. Please treat any links or
attachments with care -  do not follow or open them unless you are sure they are genuine.

Hello Catriona,
 
That’s great to hear. I have enclosed a copy of my C.V. as requested.
 
Hope all is going well.
 
BW 
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Antonio
Antonio Sassano MSc, BSc, AVS.
MSc Medical Ultrasound Programme Co-Lead and Senior Lecturer
School of Health and Social Wellbeing
Faculty of Health and Applied Sciences
University of the West of England
Glenside Campus,
Bristol, BS16 1DD
Tel: +44(0)117 32 88600
E-mail: Antonio2.Sassano@uwe.ac.uk
 
For information on the Medical Ultrasound programme please go to:
http://courses.uwe.ac.uk/b80042
Postgraduate courses and short courses can be found at:
http://www1.uwe.ac.uk/study/professionaldevelopment/coursesbysector/health.aspx 
UWE AHP Web-page: http://www1.uwe.ac.uk/hls/ahp
 
 
 
 

From: Hynes, Catriona <C.Hynes@shu.ac.uk> 
Sent: 17 September 2021 14:06
To: Antonio Sassano <Antonio2.Sassano@uwe.ac.uk>
Subject: RE: External Examiner Opportunity
 
Dear Antonio!
I am so pleased to hear from you, and I am delighted that you are willing to be considered for
the EE role!
Could you please send me a copy of your CV, and I can then liaise with my EE department so they
can do whatever checks they need?
Many thanks
Catriona
 
 

From: Antonio Sassano <Antonio2.Sassano@uwe.ac.uk> 
Sent: 16 September 2021 11:16
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
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mailto:C.Hynes@shu.ac.uk
mailto:Antonio2.Sassano@uwe.ac.uk
mailto:Antonio2.Sassano@uwe.ac.uk
mailto:C.Hynes@shu.ac.uk
mailto:Antonio2.Sassano@uwe.ac.uk


Hello Catherine,
 
Happy to be considered for this.
 
KR
 

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
Sent: 15 September 2021 17:06
To: Alison.Rawlings@city.ac.uk; Antonio Sassano <Antonio2.Sassano@uwe.ac.uk>;
C.Hynes@shu.ac.uk; clair.zawada@bcu.ac.uk; Elaine.Gardiner@gcu.ac.uk;
g.graham1@ulster.ac.uk; gareth.bolton@cumbria.ac.uk; gill.dolbear@canterbury.ac.uk;
inness@essex.ac.uk; jacquietorrington@outlook.com; n.2.brown@herts.ac.uk;
p.resteghini@nhs.net; Rita Phillips <Rita.Phillips@uwe.ac.uk>; S.Richards@tees.ac.uk;
stuartwildman@nhs.net; a.booth@salford.ac.uk; FElsaghir@aecc.ac.uk; emma.chung@kcl.ac.uk
Subject: External Examiner Opportunity
 
Hello Everyone!
I hope that you are all well, and ready for the new academic year!
 
I am contacting you all with a plea for help……..
 
My lovely External Examiner Gareth Bolton has now completed his term, and I am desperately
seeking a new External Examiner for my MSc Medical Ultrasound Programme at Sheffield
Hallam, starting from October 2021.
 
I would be so very grateful if you would consider taking on the role, or encouraging a colleague
who might be suitable to contact me.  I’m happy to arrange a chat if anyone wants more
information.
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Your help is much appreciated!
 
Best wishes
Catriona
 
 
 
 
 

 

Catriona Hynes
Senior Lecturer
 

   
 
 
  Catriona Hynes

Senior Lecturer Diagnostic Imaging
College of Health Wellbeing and
Life Sciences
Sheffield Hallam University
Collegiate Crescent Campus
S10 2BP
 
 

Phone 0114 225 2260
Mobile 07760 9911898
 
Email c.hynes@shu.ac.uk
 

@chynesSHU
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